
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
6/9/2020 2:31 :31 PM 

Subject: FW: Sent on behalf: Inter Municipal Joint Media Release - Regional coordination of re-
opening dates 

Attachments: Inter Municipal Joint Media Release - Regional coordination of re-opening dates.pdf 

Mayor and Council 
Please see below a statement that cities in the region issued outlining our intentions to partner together in the restart 
efforts. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

VE 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: City of Surrey Media [mailto:Media@surrey.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:05 PM 
To: City of Surrey Media 
Subject: [EXT] Sent on behalf: Inter Municipal Joint Media Release - Regional coordination of re-opening dates 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were 
expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

JO IN M D A LEASE 

Regional coordination of re-opening dates 

Immediate release: June 9, 2020 



Each municipality in Metro Vancouver is working diligently in re-opening parks, recreation, cultura l and library 
services to our residents and patrons. We have learned a great deal with COVID-19. One lesson is to support 
each other by coordinating municipal efforts. Wherever possible municipalities are coordinating re-opening 
dates in an attempt to simplify and lessen confusion. Given that the scope of amenities varies w idely from city to 
city, the re-opening dates of some services will differ in each j urisdiction. To ensure that you are up to date on 
your city's re-opening dates, please check your city's website or social media channels. Latest information will be 
posted on your city's onl ine and digita l platforms. 

City of Burnaby 
City of Coquitlam 
City of Delta 
City of Langley 
City of New Westminster 
City of North Vancouver 
District of North Vancouver 
City of Maple Ridge 
City of Port Coquitlam 
City of Port Moody 
City of Pitt Meadows 
City of Richmond 
City of Surrey 
City of Vancouver 
City of West Vancouver 
City of White Rock 
Bowen Island Municipality 
Village of Anmore 
Village of Belcarra 
Vil lage of Lions Bay 
Tsawwassen First Nation 
Metro Vancouver 
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Inter Mun ic ipal COVID-19 Update 

JO INT MED I A RELEASE 

Regional coordination of re-opening dates 

Immediate release: June 9, 2020 

Each municipality in Metro Vancouver is working di ligently in re-opening parks, recreation, 
cultural and li brary services to our residents and patrons. We have learned a great dea l with 
COVID-19. One lesson is to support each other by coordinating municipal efforts. Wherever 
possible mu nicipalities are coordinating re-opening dates in an attempt to simplify and lessen 
confusion. Given t hat the scope of amenities varies widely from city to dty, the re-open ing 
dates of some services w·II differ in each jurisdiction. To ensure that you are up to date on your 
city's re-opening dates, please check your city's website or social media channels. Latest 
information will be posted on your city's on line and d igital platforms. 

City of Burnaby 
City of Coquitlam 
City of Delta 
City of Langley 
City of N:ew Westminster 
City of North Vancouver 
District of North Vancouver 
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City of Maple Ridge 
City of Po rt Coquitlam 
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
Village of LJons Bay 
Tsawwassen First Nation 
Metro Vancouver 
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